

Mickey L Ketron, Marketing / BIM Intern

After relocating to Tennessee to continue her education in Industrial and Systems Engineering, Mickey Ketron quickly realized that her passions aligned more with architecture and the built environment. That interest led to training in Building Information Modeling, which has allowed the seamless merging of her natural strength in project management and a systematic approach to design.

Mick joined S2A in 2018 as a marketing team member and BIM intern. Her goal is to keep S2A's project portfolio up to date and provide clients with precedent projects for review. Additionally, she will also be working with project teams to gain knowledge to push toward a future project management role.

Professional Experience:

S2A Integration | Marketing / BIM Intern | 2018 – Present

The Mill & Mine | Event & Venue Liason | 2016 – Present

Education:

Pellissippi State Community College | Civil Engineering Technology | 2018 – Present

Cape Fear Community College | Associates in Science | 2014

Project Experience:

Healthcare

Scott Hamilton Proton Therapy Center | Nashville, TN

Educational

ETSU Fine Arts Center | Elizabethton, TN

Neyland Stadium South Renovations | Knoxville, TN

Sports

TTU Recreation Center | Cookeville, TN

Residential + Hospitality

Madison Residence | Knoxville, TN

Moxy Hotel - 5th Floor | Nashville, TN

** Highlighted projects indicate work in progress*